
 
 
 
 
 
 
Addendum #3 - RFP 23-001 Baseball Turf  
 
Issued: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 
 
1. Question:  Will the base plug at first, second and third base be changed to accommodate the 17” 

base that MLB has moved to? 
 

Answer:  No.  Base size should meet NCAA standards. 
 
2. Question:  Are we removing all of the turf on the infield and wings and bullpens plus making the 

infield and wings bigger? Are we adding more turf than is there? 
 

Answer:  Existing turf to be removed and existing grass to be removed approximately 10 feet beyond 
the back arch of the infield.  Yes the base bid calls for more turf than is currently in place, including 
approximately 10 feet of additional turf to be added beyond the back of the arch and adjacent to 
the foul lines in addition to the infield and bullpens.   
 
Option 1 includes additional turf on the foul lines as shown on the illustration in the bid. 
 

3. Question:  Please confirm we are not replacing the pitchers mound but are replacing the turf. 
 

Answer:  Correct.  The pitchers mound is not to be replaced but the turf covering the mound is to be 
replaced. 
 

4. Question:  Which pitching rubbers are to be replaced? 
 

Answer:  Five pitching rubbers are to be replaced and identified by the College. 
 
5. Change: Section 2.2 (F)  Sprinturf has been added as an approved supplier. 
 
6. Change:  Change Section A, General Instructions, (5) to clarify no further questions will be answered 

after Wednesday, March 8, 2023. 
 


